Date: 3@ December 2018
Our ref: 2018 - 21

Your ref: .
Oldham
Council
Mr Mohammed Miah Corporate and Commercial Services

r Legal & Democratic Services
Civic Centre

West Street, Oldham OL1 1UG
Tel: 0161 770 5151

Dear Mr Miah
Re: Petition — Street lighting and Antisocial Behaviour Garforth Street

Thank you for your petition received by Constitutional Services on 3 December 2018.

The petition has been forwarded to the Chair of the West Oldham District Executive
and to the relevant Ward Councillors for their consideration.

You will receive a written response in due course. Should you have any queries in the
meantime, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,

Kaidy McCann

Assistant Constitutional Services Officer
Direct line: 0161 770 4714

Email: Kaidy.McCann@ oldham.gov.uk
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